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Dorothy Menasco

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 11:13 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 070713-Tl Edit to company name in Case Mgmt.

Hi Dorothy,

The comma in this company name is not supposed to be in the change. 1 accidentally put it on my docket title request, but with
this email, can you please edit the titet again for me.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Anatyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ725 from RNK,
Inc. d/b/a RNK Telecon, Inc. to RNK, Inc. d/b/a RNK Communications
Inc., effective December 3. 2007.

to

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ725 from RNK,
Inc. d/b/a RNK Telecom, Inc. to RNK Inc. d/b/a RNK Communications
Inc,, effective December 3, 2007.
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